



BY-LAWS

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

Table of Contents

Adopted: 01 Jan 2026

	Page
1.0 Purpose	3
2.0 By-Laws	3
2.1 General Membership Meetings	3
2.2 Board of Directors	3
2.3 Duties and Responsibilities of the OFFICERS	4
2.3.1 Club President (CP)	4
2.3.2 Vice President (VP)	4
2.3.3 Club Treasurer (CT)	5
2.3.4 Handicap Monitor / Score Keeper (HM/SK)	5
2.3.5 Trophy / Gear Coordinator (TG)	5
2.4 Rules Committee	6
2.5 Club Membership	6
2.6 Tournament Scheduling	6
2.7 Tournament Sign-up/Tournament Play/Player Handicap	7
2.8 Tournament Awards	7
3.0 Membership Application	9

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

1.0 Purpose

The Weekend Strikers Golf Club is organized for the purpose of giving the members of the Club an opportunity to play golf in organized and scheduled tournaments. These Bylaws are established in order to provide a structure to facilitate the effective and efficient operation of the Club, and to enable the Club to provide the best possible services to the Club members.

2.0 By-Laws

2.1 General Membership Meetings

The Club shall convene a meeting of the general membership at least once each year (annual meeting). One of the items of business at the annual General Membership Meeting shall be the election of new OFFICERS to the Board of Directors.

2.2 Board of Directors:

- The purpose of the Board of Directors (herein “BOARD”) is to administer the operations and business of the Club.
- The term of office for each member of the BOARD shall be two years, from January to December.
- The Officers (herein “OFFICERS”) to be elected to serve on the BOARD are listed as follows:
 - a. Club President (CP)
 - b. Vice President / Coordinator of Tournaments (VP/CT)
 - c. Club Treasurer (CTR)
 - d. Handicap Monitor / Score Keeper (HM/SK)
 - e. Trophy / Gear Coordinator (TG)
- Three OFFICERS are needed to comprise a Quorum.
- The BOARD may appoint Deputy Officers, or Assistant Chairpersons, including a Web manager, to assist the OFFICERS in the performance of the business of the Club. The Deputy Officers and Assistant Chairpersons can attend Board meetings.
- Although general items of business at a BOARD meeting may be decided by informal consensus of the OFFICERS, Deputy Officers and other Club members in attendance, any “official” vote or item of business which does not have consensus support shall be decided by a vote of only the OFFICERS present.
- Any unforeseen vacancy on the BOARD during the year may be filled by appointment from the BOARD and does not require general membership approval.
- Every other year, prior to the annual General Membership Meeting, the BOARD shall prepare a slate of candidates for election to the BOARD for the following year. The BOARD may appoint a nominating committee to perform this task.

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

2.3 Duties and Responsibilities of the OFFICERS

A general description of the duties and responsibilities of each OFFICER includes, but is not limited to, the following:

2.3.1 Club President

- Serve as the chairperson at all BOARD meetings and at all General Membership meetings.
- Prepare Agendas for each Board Meeting and/or General Membership meeting.
- Interpret Club By-laws and BOARD policies, and otherwise provide direction to the OFFICERS in the administration and performance of Club business.
- Interpret Club policy, as determined by the BOARD, and otherwise advise the General Membership regarding the operations and business of the Club.
- Review the policies and procedures of the Club and formulate recommendations to the Board regarding suggested revisions, as deemed necessary.
- Call additional BOARD meetings beyond the quarterly meetings required.
- Receive and log all tournament sign-up requests including entries for Side Contests if applicable (“Closest-to-Pin,” 5/5/5, etc.).
- Forward all green fees received from players to the Club Treasurer.
- Oversees Side Bet Contests and receipts and disbursements for the same.
- Determine the final pairings and number of players for each tournament.
- Tournament Management:
 - Manage Tournament start/check-in.
 - Distribute prizes for Side Contests.
 - Distribute prizes for Tournament.
 - Provide the Treasurer with prizes to be distributed to winners not present.

2.3.2 Vice President / Coordinator of Tournaments

- Preside as chairman at all BOARD meetings in the absence of the President and assume all of his/her duties.
- Overall in charge of coordinating tournaments and events.
- Assist President in managing Tournament start/check-in.
- Provide Tape measurer / CTP Markers for Side Contests.
- Special Events: Manage special events (socials, banquets, Yellow Ball, etc.) scheduled to occur in conjunction with the Tournament.

2.3.3 Club Treasurer

- Manage the Club’s Bank Account with the Club President for two person verification
- Manage Dues Receipts and Dues payments.
- Manage all Club accounts, receipts, and payments required for WSGC events.
- Manage receipt of green fees and track payments to the Golf Courses.
- Present a Monthly Finance Activity Report at each BOARD meeting

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

- Ensures the WSGC account is reconciled with the club's bank account at least once/quarter and reports status to the President.
- In coordination with the President and VP, present a Yearly Budget at the initial BOARD meeting for approval.
- Deposit green fees received from each player prior to the start date of the Tournament if applicable.
- Process any refunds for players that are unable to play that have provided sufficient notice of cancellation, upon approval by the President.
- Prior to start of tournament and using the Excel spreadsheet for side bets, provides to the President the club donation amount and prize payout amounts (5/5/5 or 1st/2nd/3rd for Major tournaments and CTP amounts) along with list of any Strikers that are NOT eligible – i.e. did not pay in for the tournament.
- Upon notice from the President, prepare envelopes for prizes or for electronic transfer of payouts
- Distribute any prizes for winners and deposits the club donation into the WSGC bank account. Notifies the Club President when all distributions have been made and closes out the tournament.

2.3.4 Handicap Monitor / Score Keeper (HM/SK)

- Receive, and keep on file, handicap listing and related information received from the SCGA.
- Maintains and monitors club handicap.
- Provide latest handicap information prior to each tournament and to Club Members as required
- HM/SK and each individual player is responsible for maintaining the correct handicap for every tournament.
- Confirm member score postings from club tournaments on a regular basis.

2.3.4.1 Club Handicap Procedure:

- New Members: Must have at least 8 tournament scores with the club before a Club Handicap is established
- Club Handicap will be an average of:
 - Best 4 scores from the first 8 and 9 tournaments played
 - Best 5 scores from the first 10 and 11 tournaments played
 - Best 6 scores from the first 12 and 13 tournaments played
 - Best 7 scores from the first 14 and 15 tournaments played
 - Best 8 scores from the first 16 through 20 tournaments played and continue with
 - Best 8 scores from the latest 20 tournaments played
- Gathers all score cards at the end of each tournament
- Ensures all score cards are signed by group scorer and attested to by another player
- Tally's all scores at the end of each tournament to determine "net score". Net score is Raw score minus player's handicap.

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

- Provides results to the President only, after each tournament.

2.3.5 Trophy / Gear Coordinator

- Prepare all trophies for tournament winners.
- Purchase as required, necessary wood, acrylics, etc. for trophies to be presented to tournament winners. Coordinate costs through the BOARD for approval.
- Purchase WSGC gear for members. This includes hats, shirts, ball markers, etc. Coordinate with the Club Treasurer for the purchase of gear.
- Maintain a supply of WSGC gear for members to purchase. At each tournament, bring a minimal amount of gear so members can purchase prior to events.

2.4 Rules Committee

The BOARD shall appoint a Rules Committee to formulate and recommend amendments to the Rules of Play. If a separate committee is not appointed, the BOARD shall serve as the Rules Committee. Said Committee shall also be responsible for reviewing any questions and/or disputes regarding the Rules of Play, and shall, when asked, render a decision regarding any such question or dispute. The decision of the Rules Committee shall be final, unless appealed to the BOARD.

2.5 Club Membership

Membership in the Club shall require payment of a \$100.00 annual membership fee. Each member has the option of joining the Southern California Golf Association (SCGA), which in turn allows the Club Member to be issued a U.S. Golf Association (USGA) Golf Handicap Index Number (GHIN). SCGA membership must be done individually and is not managed by the WSGC Club. The amount of the annual membership fee shall be set, and may be periodically revised, by voting action of the BOARD. The BOARD may deny any person membership in the Club upon making a finding that said person has demonstrated behavior deleterious to the Club. The BOARD may also eject any member from the Club upon making such a finding. Any person so rejected or ejected from the Club shall have the right to appeal said action to the BOARD. Upon review of the facts causing such action, as well as any additional information presented by the appellant, the BOARD shall take final action on the matter. The decision of the BOARD shall be final.

Prior members who opt not to pay the following year can only play if invited by another member and there is space in a given tournament to allow them to participate as a guest. They will not be part of the e-mail distribution list, and scores are not tracked.

Club dues will have a grace period of 30 days (end of January every year is the deadline). If prior members decide to rejoin after the grace period and they have been playing with the club almost from the start of the year as determined by CP, they pay the entire amount of \$100. There is no backtracking of tournament points for the months they were considered “unpaid”.

Prior members that were on leave of absence (have not played for a while with club), length of time is determined at the discretion of CP, will be allowed to re-join at a prorated amount.

New recruits' membership dues are prorated (\$8.33/month).

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

2.6 Tournament Scheduling

- A minimum of one tournament per month shall be scheduled. Additional tournaments or golf trips may be scheduled and/or set up as necessary to meet the needs and desires of the membership, provided the efforts required to administer any such additional tournaments can be managed by the Vice President or volunteers. The President shall be solely responsible for determining whether or not any such additional Tournaments can be managed.
- The day of the week - Saturdays are selected for the scheduling of Tournaments.
- The scheduling of Tournaments, execution of contracts, payment of deposits, and other related tasks associated with the administration of a Tournament, is the responsibility of the Vice President. However, these tasks may be undertaken and completed by any OFFICER of the Club, with the approval of the President.
- If possible, the minimum number of players scheduled to play in a Tournament shall be 20 players.

2.7 Tournament Sign-up/Tournament Play/Player Handicap

- Tournament play shall be available to Club Members first and then their guests on a first-come first-served space available basis. Standby active members followed by those on the Guest list will be priority to fill open spots.
- Tournament sign-ups shall include advance payment of green fees to the CT. These payments shall be posted no later than the Tuesday before the tournament.
- In the event a PERSON cancels prior to the sign-up deadline, any green fees and Side Bets paid shall be returned. The sign up deadline will normally be the Tuesday preceding the golf tournament. In special circumstances where rosters must be provided earlier to the Golf Course scheduled, Club Members will be notified in advance.
- If the PERSON cancels after the signup deadline, green fees money will be refunded only: (1) if payment is returned from the course, (2) from a Replacement Player provided by the PERSON or (3) from a PERSON taken from the Stand-by List. The President is granted discretionary power as to refunding of money to prevent a PERSON from misusing/overusing this refund policy.
- If on the date the PERSON's entry form and fees is received, and the allotted number of slots have already been filled. The name of the PERSON will be placed on a "Stand-By List" and the PERSON will be notified when and if an opening becomes available.
- If applicable, failure of a PERSON to pay the green fee prior to the sign-up due date may result in the PERSON being denied participation in that tournament.
- Failure of a PERSON to show-up on the date of the tournament shall result in forfeiture of all Green Fees and Side Bets paid, unless said Green Fees and any portion of the Side Bets are paid by a third party (Replacement Player) or are returned by the course. The President is granted discretionary power as to refunding of money to prevent a PERSON from misusing/overusing this refund policy.
- Tournament Play shall be governed by the WSGC Player Guide approved by the Board, except as modified by any mandatory rules of the host golf course or as modified by the President.
- Golf shirts or hats with the Weekend Strikers logo should be worn during tournaments to promote club camaraderie.

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

2.8 Tournament Awards.

- Participation is voluntary; however, a player can only be eligible to receive awards if golfer pays \$20.00 for “Side Bets” which consist of: “Closest To Pin” (CTP), “Front/Back/Overall” (FBO), and “Performance of the Day” (POD). Guests can join CTP for \$5.00. Guests and those without club established handicap can only participate in the CTP.
- 25% of the money pooled for the tournament will go to the club.
- A voluntary \$10 buy-in for “First to Eagle” and a separate \$10 buy-in for “Hole in One” goes to two separate pools. If no one wins for the year the money is carried to the following year. You must pay into the pot every year to be eligible for the First to Eagle and Hole in One for the new year. This is offered only to club members.
- Each tournament winner will receive a personal engraved “trophy” provided by the Club.
- Cash awards for Side Bets (regular tournaments) Closest to Pin, Front/Back/Overall, best Performance of the Day, or 1st/2nd/3rd for Major tournaments.
 - For regular tournaments, front, back, and overall will normally be three separate individuals. In the event a single member wins all three, they shall collect all FBO money (“Striker Sweep”). In the event a member wins the front/overall or back/overall, they will only collect for the overall. Whoever is 2nd will receive the front or back money (whichever it may be).
 - For regular tournaments, overall and performance of the day may be won by the same member. In the event a member wins both the overall and POD, they will only collect for the overall. The POD money will be awarded to the member finishing 2nd in the POD scoring. If the POD winner also wins a front or back, they will receive the POD money only, front or back will go to the member in 2nd place
 - The Club Treasurer will determine based on monies collected, the prize monies for the CTP, FBO, and POD. This is based on a 75%/25% algorithm. 75% of the monies collected go to prizes and 25% is donated to the club.
 - A player may have multiple CTP wins in a tournament and is also eligible to win the FBO and POD as an active member with an established handicap.
 - Unlike normal tournament payouts mentioned above, Major Tournament (Master’s, Open Championship, PGA Championship, and Player’s Championship) payouts will be paid in a 1st, 2nd, and 3rd place manner. Again, using the 75%/25% algorithm of total monies collected, the top three players score, adjusted for handicap, will be awarded the payout prizes based on the following: 1st place will receive 40% of prize money, 2nd place will receive 25% of prize money, and 3rd place will receive 15% of prize money. The POD winner will receive 20% of prize money, as in a Regular tournament (Ex: \$400 total prize money. 1st place receives \$160, 2nd place will receive \$100, and 3rd place will receive \$60. POD winner will receive \$80).
- Each tournament will have corresponding FedEx points awarded to the finishers. The total points may be adjusted based on the actual “FEDEX” tournament points.
 - Regular tournament points are as follows: 500, 300, 190, 135, 110, 100, 90, 85, 80, 75, 70, 65, 60, 57, 55, 53, 51, 49, 47, 45, 43, 41, 39, 37, 35.5, 34, 32.5, 31, 29.5, 28, 26.5, 25, 23.5, 22, 21, 20, 19, 18, 17, 16.
- Four time per season, the club President will announce a Major Tournament.

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

- Major Tournament points for finishers are as follows: 750, 500, 350, 325, 300, 270, 250, 225, 200, 175, 155, 135, 115, 105, 95, 85, 75, 70, 65, 60, 55, 53, 51, 49, 47, 45, 43, 41, 39, 37, 35, 33, 31, 29, 27, 26, 25, 24, 23, 22
- A luncheon paid for by the club will be provided following major tournaments and other tournaments if funds are available as approved by the Club President.
- By December a “FedEx Cup” type tournament will determine the Champion for the Year and a perennial trophy will be awarded to the FedEx Cup winner. **The winner of the FedEx Cup will receive 5% of the club’s annual dues paid by members.**
 - **FedEx Cup Championship Tournament held at the end of the year**
 - **The points for the FedEx Championship Tournament will be set prior to the tournament by using a multiplying factor to ensure the top 16 members including ties in the FedEx Cup Standings will be mathematically eligible to win the FedEx Cup Championship.**
 - To win the FedEx Cup, you must have played a minimum of 10 tournaments for that year.
 - Your 15 combined highest tournament FedEx points will be used to determine your FedEx ranking.
 - The player with the most FedEx Cup points at the end of the FedEx Cup tournament will be declared the WSGC Club Champion.
 - As an additional award, the current Club Champion will receive priority tee times and player pairings for his/her group at all tournaments the following year.

Approved by: Rob Hemby _____ Date: 01 JAN 2026 _____

Club President

WEEKEND STRIKERS GOLF CLUB

3.0 MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

This application is subject to the approval of the **Weekend Strikers Golf Club (WSGC)** Board of Directors. If this application is refused and/or denied, all fees paid will be returned. If this application is accepted for membership, I agree to abide by the rules and regulations of the Weekend Strikers Golf Association as they are now established, and all modifications thereof as adopted by the membership.

NAME (Last, First):

EMAIL ADDRESS:

CELL PHONE:

Handicap (or what is your typical score):

Weekend Striker Sponsor's name: _____

INITIAL MEMBERSHIP FEE: _____ (maximum \$100, \$8.33/mo pro-rate)

After your application has been received, reviewed and approved; your name will be added on the **Weekend Strikers Golf Club's** active roster:

Signature: _____ Date: _____

Approved: _____ Disapproved: _____

____ Date: _____

President / Membership Committee Chairman